H¥ational Security Agenoy 7/ /,. —
Central Security Service /1177
Fort Heds, ¥3. 20755

Bear #r, Jenking,

Your polite letter of Hay 25 refers me io prior correspondence "for information
regarding how you mum should procesd if you sre dissatisfied with this Agensy's responsss
%o your requssis,” which you ivaccurately then limit to FOLA. It is PA, oo,

Seither in this letter nor in any other letter have you rozlly uade proper response.
The Acts impose upon you |and the agesey a good~faith search, with due diligence.

Tou have slready denmied mmmﬁs@anrehﬁngmmmly to be jarred
8 bit when one of your own records was zeferred back to you for clearsnoe, This rocerd
has me the associate of representatives of foreign govermment. I therefore do ot beliegve
that there are no other vecords one me.

This is not the only reasen I do mot believe it, I have received sccounts of others.
Horsover, Congressional testimony mekes it certain ihat there should be other such records.

I have had long experience with various agenoies and their denmials. Those making the
dendals ave able $o deny simply bocause they wore 1ied %0, had infornmétion withheld f»
them or becamse the right files were not sesrched. The latter has not been uncomsen, In
faet 1 heve records given te me by sccident showing the deliberste withholding from the
appeals suthority of the identifications of files bolding materials on me. In =811l othsy
case I have yecords on ms the pxistence of whisch was denied by other means, ineluding
their being given o others whp then gave them to me,

Hith these experiences, with these being the realities, with all that hss oowe out
before Congressional comxdtiess snd various courts Yhroughout the comntry, I have asied
& very simple ihing of you, I pepest thet reguest. Omee you Rave told me that I can sue
you you have told me what you did not have to tell me and we can Iet it reet there. Now
instesd of telling we what I 813 mot ask, which is & rough squivalent of not searching
the right files, please tell me¢ what I did ask,

1 went %o know 3hat you, personally, have seen io it that there sas & good-faith
seaxch with due diligence, thet this sssreh included sny zud 811 files of all your ggencies
avd 211 associsted, whaiever cglled, that oould possidle hold information from or releding
o interceptions of comsunicetions of amy kind or source, any and sll files in sny way
relating to suspecied subversion or foreign contacts, any and all files in any way relating
%o political assassinadions, andé if I 3id not specily it before, to publishing, promotion,
distribution and foreign distribution of manuseripis and books.

1 belisve this 1o vequired of you if you discharge your responsibilities proparly, I
have bad years of automatic denmials, years ic court on such sases and in no songle case
has there not besn what had been mimﬁmwmtmﬁamﬁnmm
mwt,mwhatmapmrwﬁemkingit,abegins‘iagpeint.mizammaaim
record if 1 have to gp to .fm&wmmmmmm.Ia&fwsmﬁm,
a responss that if teathiful reprasent what the Act requires,

Sincerely,

Hareld Weisberg




